

FEBE E. MERBIDA

5319 Chesham Avenue Burnaby BC V5H2L1

Contact No. 604-364-3450

Email Address: merbidafebe@gmail.com

Personal Profile:

I am currently working as a Caregiver/Home Support worker for 5 years. During this time, I have been recognized as a dedicated, hardworking and reliable person who has the ability to work without supervision and willing to learn more.

Certifications and Skills:

- Diploma in Health Care Assistance, Drake Medox College Vancouver BC
- Certificate of Advanced Medication Delivery, Gateway College Vancouver BC
- Completed the WHMIS- Provincial Course, Vancouver BC
- CPR and First Aid certificate , Vancouver BC
- Food and Safe certificate, Vancouver BC
- 4 years caregiver/home support worker, Vancouver BC
- Completed Caregiver Course in the Philippines (2006 - 2007)

Education:

July 2022

Gateway College, Vancouver BC

Certificate in Advanced Medication Delivery

February 2022 - September 2022

Drake Medox College, Vancouver BC

Diploma in Health Care Assistant Program

Work Experience:

August 2022 - Present

Private Client (Kathleen Levey - Richmond)

Home Support Worker

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Assisting clients with her ADLs
- Assisting Medication
- Meal Preparation
- Light Housekeeping
- Bathing and dressing
- Assisting to toilet

September 2022

Arbutus Care Center (Practicum - Vancouver)

Care Aide

August 2022 - September 2022

Inglewood Care Centre (Practicum - West Vancouver)

Care Aide

July 2018 - June 2022

Private Employer (840 west 43rd Vancouver BC)

Caregiver

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Assisting clients with her ADLs
- Assisting Medication
- Meal Preparation
- Light Housekeeping
- Bathing and dressing
- Assisting to toilet

Reference:

Available upon request